
1112 Manatee Avenue West 

Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

Solicitation Addendum 

Addendum No.:  3 

Solicitation No.:  21-TA003637DJ

Project No.: 6097270

Solicitation Title:  Cortez Gardens Subdivision Water Main Replacement

Addendum Date:   March 17, 2021

Procurement Contact: Dave Janney

Senior Procurement Agent

IFBC 21-TA003637DJ is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by 

prospective bidders are provided below. This addendum is hereby incorporated in and 

made a part of IFBC 21-TA003637DJ. 

REPLACE: 

SECTION B, BID FORMS, REVISED APPENDIX K, PRICING FORM 

Replace Revised Appendix K, Pricing Form, with the Revised 2 Appendix K that is issued 

with this Addendum No. 3. 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES: 

Q1. In addendum # 1 question # 10 was asked if any backflow preventers were 

needed and the response was yes that Manatee County would provide them. 

a. How many backflows?

b. Will a licensed plumber be required to hook them up and certify them for

the first year?

R1. a. Backflow preventers will be required at each water service connection for a

total of 31 backflow preventers.

b. Yes, the backflow preventers will need to be certified to ensure the backflow

preventers are functioning properly.
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Q2.  If there are no permits required for the backflows and hook ups to the meter 

and homeowners then why would the contractor need a licensed plumber? 

The contractor obtains a license in underground utilities to work on these 

projects. 

R2. Manatee County Cross Connection Control, Utilities Department: CERTIFIED 

BACKFLOW PREVENTER TESTERS, Testing must be completed by a 

contractor registered with the Cross Connection Control office. The contractor 

must possess a valid, up-to-date plumbing license, current insurance, backflow 

preventer testing certification, and currently calibrated test kit. For testing of 

Fireline backflow preventers, the State's Fire Marshal certificate is required. 

Q3. In addendum # 1 revised bid form, items 20,21, 22  & 23 do not add up. 

Should item # 21 be 223 tons and item 22 be 49 tons?  Please clarify.  

R3. The quantities for each bid item are specified below. 

Bid Item 20 – 5,407 SY 

Bid Item 21 – 223 TN 

Bid Item 22 – 49 TN 

Bid Item 23 – 634 SY 

The Pricing Form has been revised to reflect these changes, see attached. 

NOTE:  

Items that are struck through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or changed. 

All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the IFBC. 

INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed 

non-responsive. 

END OF ADDENDUM 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE 
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ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNITS QTY. UNIT PRICE
($)

EXTENDED 
PRICE

($)

1 Grout Abandoned 4" Pipe LF 1,654
2 Grout Abandoned 6" Pipe LF 45
3 F&I 4" Caps EA 4
4 F&I 6" Caps EA 1
5 F&I 6" Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Pipe LF 533
6 F&I 6" Class 350 Ductile Iron (DIP) Pipe LF 720
7 F&I 6" Gate Valve EA 11
8 F&I 6" Sleeves EA 6
9 F&I Water Services Connection (Short 1" Polyethylene Pipe) EA 18

10 F&I Water Services Connection (Long 1" Polyethylene Pipe) EA 13
11 Remove Water Meter Box Assembly EA 70
12 F&I Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 2
13 F&I Water Meter Box Assembly EA 32
14 F&I 6" X 6" Tee EA 5
15 F&I 6" 45o Bend EA 13
16 F&I 6" 90o Bend EA 3
17 Re-Establish Residential Service Lines EA 32
18 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) LS 1
19 Erosion And Sedimentation Control LS 1
20 Milling Asphalt Pavement (¾” Average Thickness) SY 5,407
21 F&I Asphaltic Concrete Overlay (¾” Average Thickness) TN 223
22 F&I Asphaltic Concrete With Prime Coat (1 ¼” Average Thickness) TN 49
23 F&I Full Base (8” Minimum Thickness) SY 634
24 Removal of Concrete SY 555
25 F&I Concrete Driveway SY 481
26 F&I Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 227
27 F&I Concrete Valley Crossing LF 75
28 F&I SOD SY 1,537

SubTotal Construction Cost
29 Mobilization LS 1
30 Miscellaneous Work & Clean Up LS 1
31 Record Drawings LS 1
32 Contract Contingency (10% of Subtotal Construction Cost) % 10%

Total Construction Cost

ITEM NO. DESCRIPTION UNITS QTY. UNIT PRICE
($)

EXTENDED 
PRICE

($)

1 Grout Abandoned 4" Pipe LF 1,654
2 Grout Abandoned 6" Pipe LF 45
3 F&I 4" Caps EA 4
4 F&I 6" Caps EA 1
5 F&I 6" Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Pipe LF 533
6 F&I 6" Class 350 Ductile Iron (DIP) Pipe LF 720
7 F&I 6" Gate Valve EA 11
8 F&I 6" Sleeves EA 6
9 F&I Water Services Connection (Short 1" Polyethylene Pipe) EA 18

10 F&I Water Services Connection (Long 1" Polyethylene Pipe) EA 13
11 Remove Water Meter Box Assembly EA 70
12 F&I Fire Hydrant Assembly EA 2
13 F&I Water Meter Box Assembly EA 32
14 F&I 6" X 6" Tee EA 5
15 F&I 6" 45o Bend EA 13
16 F&I 6" 90o Bend EA 3
17 Re-Establish Residential Service Lines EA 32
18 Maintenance of Traffic (MOT) LS 1
19 Erosion And Sedimentation Control LS 1
20 Milling Asphalt Pavement (¾” Average Thickness) SY 5,407
21 F&I Asphaltic Concrete Overlay (¾” Average Thickness) TN 223
22 F&I Asphaltic Concrete With Prime Coat (1 ¼” Average Thickness) TN 49
23 F&I Full Base (8” Minimum Thickness) SY 634
24 Removal of Concrete SY 555
25 F&I Concrete Driveway SY 481
26 F&I Concrete Curb and Gutter LF 227
27 F&I Concrete Valley Crossing LF 75
28 F&I SOD SY 1,537

SubTotal Construction Cost
29 Mobilization LS 1
30 Miscellaneous Work & Clean Up LS 1
31 Record Drawings LS 1
32 Contract Contingency (10% of Subtotal Construction Cost) % 10%

Total Construction Cost

BIDDER SIGNATURE______________________________________________

APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM (REVISED 2)
21-TA003637 DJ, CORTEZ GARDENS SUBDIVISION WATER MAIN
REPLACEMENT
COUNTY PROJECT NO. 6097270
BID A BASED ON 275 CALENDAR DAYS

APPENDIX K, BID PRICING FORM (REVISED 2)
21-TA003637 DJ, CORTEZ GARDENS SUBDIVISION WATER MAIN 
REPLACEMENT
COUNTY PROJECT NO. 6097270
BID B BASED ON 365 CALENDAR DAYS

BIDDER NAME___________________________________________________
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